
 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO:  DuPage County Development Committee 

 

FROM: Staff 

 

DATE:  June 6, 2023 

 

RE:  ZSE-23-000002 International Swaminarayan (I.S.S.O) 

  (02-12-101-017) (Bloomingdale/ District 1)  

_________________________________________________________________ 

 

Action:  To approve ZSE-23-000002 International Swaminarayan (I.S.S.O) for a 

traditional and folk music concert, to be held on Friday, July 28, 2023, from 8-11:30 PM. 

 

The International Swaminarayan (I.S.S.O) has requested to conduct a traditional and folk 

music concert, to be held on Friday, July 28, 2023, from 8-11:30 PM to celebrate their 

25th Anniversary. The special event will be held in the parking lot at Midwest Shree 

Swaminarayan Temple - 21W710 Irving Park Boulevard, Medinah, IL 60157. 

Approximately 700-750 members of the public are expected to attend the concert.  

 

The Special Event will consist of the following and the applicant has provided the 

following information pursuant to the special event requirements of the Zoning 

Ordinance: 

 

Date   Friday, July 28, 2023 

Hours 8-11:30 PM. 

Activities Traditional and folk music concert, Midwest Shree 

Swaminarayan Temple. 

Location Midwest Shree Swaminarayan Temple - 21W710 Irving Park 

Boulevard, Medinah, IL 60157 

Traffic/Parking DuPage County Sheriff to assist with parking at the Midwest 

Shree Swaminarayan Temple - 21W710 Irving Park Boulevard, 

Medinah, IL 60157 

Insurance American Family Insurance Company, in the amount of 

$1,000,000. 

 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 



 

 
 
 



 

 
 
 


